O. H. BERRY

Independent Ol Producer
188 ONE MARIENFELD PLACE
MIDLAND, TEXAS 78701

5 March 1982 (915) 684-4932

Energy and Minerals Department

0il1 Conservation Department
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Carl Ulvog
Tucumcari FNB No. 1-X Well
Section 20, T8-N, R-22-E,
Guadalupe County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Herewith is our Form C-103 and C-105 reports along with the open-hole
logs of the captioned well.

As discussed with you by telephone, this one-point absolute open-flow
was obtained by swab assistance. This volume of gas, 88.32 mcfpd,
represents the weighted average rate through tubing only.

We are in the process of filling the pits and restoring this location
to a level contour and will notify you when it is ready for your in-
spection.

Your cooperation and help in our New Mexico operations is greatly
appreciated.

Yours very truly,

OHB/br — '
Enclosures OlL CONSwitvaTiUy DIVISION
SANTA Fe




